Pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021 and in order to ensure active, public engagement, the City of Worcester currently allows for both in-person and remote participation. To partake in the "Public Participation" section of this meeting, you may attend the meeting in-person within the meeting location, click on the link below to join via Zoom or by dial the direct line as indicated.

## Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://worcesterschools.zoom.us/j/88668859123?pwd=yYkUbmfehfNxIIi-WdnYv1AtfnNtlQ.1

Passcode: 973418

Telephone: US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592

Webinar ID: 886 6885 9123

CLERK OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE WORCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS 20 IRVING STREET WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01609

AGENDA #17

The School Committee will hold a virtual and/or in person Public Budget Hearing meeting:

on: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 at: 5:00 p.m. - Regular Session

in: Room 410 at the Durkin Administration Building

## ORDER OF BUSINESS

- A. General Business Items taken in Executive Session
- B. Call to Order
- C. Pledge of Allegiance
- D. Roll Call
- E. **Consent Agenda**
- **Items for Reconsideration** F.
- G. Recognitions
- н.

**Public Comment** Any member of the public may address the Committee regarding any item before them for two (2) minutes. Those speaking will state their name, their residence, and the item on which they wish to speak for the record. Those speaking may do so in person or via remote participation. Those wishing to address the Committee in a language other than English are asked to notify the Clerk of the Committee in advance, so the Committee may be provided with an interpreter. Members of the Committee may not respond to the comments of the public at the meeting.

- **Public Petitions** I.
- **Report of the Superintendent** J.
- K. Reports of the Standing Committees
- **Student Advisory Committee item**
- M. Approval of Grants and other Finance Items
- N. General Business

qb 2-155 - Mayor Petty (May 17, 2022)

To conduct a hearing on the FY23 Budget.

## **Recommendation of Administration** Conduct Budget hearing.

- O. ANNOUNCEMENTS
- P. ADJOURNMENT

## Helen A. Friel, Ed.D. Clerk of the School Committee

The Worcester Public Schools is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer/Educational Institution and does not discriminate regardless of race, color, ancestry, sex, gender, age, religion, national origin, gender identity or expression, marital status, sexual orientation, disability, pregnancy or a related condition, veteran status or homelessness. The Worcester Public Schools provides equal access to employment and the full range of general, occupational and vocational education programs. For more information relating to Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action, contact the Human Resource Manager, 20 Irving Street, Worcester, MA 01609, 508-799-3020.

N.	GENERAL BUSINESS Mayor Petty (May 17, 2022)	ITEM - gb 2-155 S.C. MEETING - 5-25-22
	ITEM:	
	To conduct a hearing on the FY23 Budget.	
	PRIOR ACTION:	
	BACKUP:	
	A PowerPoint presentation will be forwarded prior t	to the meeting.
	F	g.
	RECOMMENDATION OF MAKER:	
	RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION:	
	Conduct the Budget hearing.	